&2 New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting: GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE
Date and Time: MONDAY, 18 JULY 2022, AT 9.30 AM*
Place: COUNCIL CHAMBER - APPLETREE COURT, BEAULIEU

ROAD, LYNDHURST, SO43 7PA

Enquiries to: Email: andy.rogers@nfdc.gov.uk
Tel: 023 8028 5070

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
Members of the public may watch this meeting live on the Council’s website.

*Members of the public may speak in accordance with the Council's public
participation scheme:

(@) immediately before the meeting starts, on items within the General Purposes
and Licensing Committee’s terms of reference which are not on the public
agenda; and/or

(b) onindividual items on the public agenda, when the Chairman calls that item.
Speeches may not exceed three minutes.

Anyone wishing to speak should contact the name and number shown above no later
than 12.00 noon on Wednesday, 13 July 2022.

Kate Ryan
Chief Executive

Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, Hampshire. SO43 7PA
www.newforest.gov.uk

This Agenda is also available on audio tape, in Braille, large print and digital format

AGENDA

Apologies
1. MINUTES
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 27 May 2022 as a correct record.

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To note any declarations of interest made by members in connection with an
agenda item. The nature of the interest must also be specified.

Members are asked to discuss any possible interests with Democratic Services


https://democracy.newforest.gov.uk/mgCalendarMonthView.aspx?GL=1&bcr=1

prior to the meeting.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
To note any issues raised during the public participation period.

REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES (Pages 3 - 36)
To consider a review of polling districts and polling places.

ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

To: Councillors Councillors
Steve Clarke (Chairman) David Hawkins
Neil Tungate (Vice- Maureen Holding
Chairman) Mahmoud Kangarani
Keith Craze Alvin Reid
Arthur Davis Joe Reilly
Sandra Delemare Barry Rickman
Barry Dunning John Ward
Allan Glass

David Harrison



Agenda Item 4

GENERAL PURPOSES AND LICENSING COMMITTEE — 18 JULY 2022
REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES

1. RECOMMENDATIONS
1.1 That the General Purposes and Licensing Committee approve

a) the commencement of an interim review of polling districts and polling places in
response to the changes in electoral arrangements for the New Forest; and

b) the publication of the Notice of Review at Appendix A on 18 July 2022.

2.  INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

2.1 The recent review of the New Forest electoral arrangements by the Local Government
Boundary Commission (LGBCE) has necessitated a review of polling districts and
places to ensure that polling districts are coterminous with the revised ward
boundaries.

2.2 This is not a compulsory five-year review as required by the Electoral Registration and
Administration Act 2013, the last of which was undertaken during 2019. Instead, this is
an interim review to ensure the appropriateness of arrangements as part of the
implementation of the electoral review changes, however the Electoral Commission
guidance for undertaking the compulsory review will be followed.

2.3 The new boundaries do not come into force until May 2023 and any changes made as
part of this review will also not be effective until that time.

2.4 This is not a matter that can be dealt with under delegated authority and the
Committee’s recommendations will be approved by Council.

2.5 The following definitions and requirements are provided as background information:

o A Polling District is a geographical area created by a sub-division of a UK
Parliamentary constituency for the purposes of a UK Parliamentary Election

e A Polling Place is a building or area in which polling stations will be selected by
the Returning Officer

¢ A Polling Station is the room or area within the polling place where voting takes
place. Polling stations are chosen by the Returning Officer

e Each district council must provide “such reasonable facilities for voting as are
practicable in the circumstances”. The Council has a responsibility to ensure that,
so far as is reasonable and practicable, every polling place for which it is
responsible is accessible to electors who are disabled

e Unless special circumstances apply, a polling place and polling station should be
in the same polling district

e The Returning Officer has no power to requisition buildings in private ownership
for use as polling stations but is entitled to use schools maintained or assisted by
a local authority, as well as those schools’ receiving grants made out of monies
provided by Parliament. This includes academies and free schools



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

THE REVIEW

A notice will be published on the council’'s website and in the council’s information
offices to inform people that the review is being undertaken. The notice (Appendix A)
provides information about the review itself and how to make representations.

The review will take into account the requirement for local authorities to comply with
the following legislative requirements regarding the designation of polling districts and
polling places:

e each Parish in England is to be a separate polling district, unless special

circumstances apply

e the council must designate a polling place for each polling district, unless the size or

other circumstances of a polling district are such that the situation of the polling
stations does not materially affect the convenience of the electors

¢ the polling place must be an area in the district, unless special circumstances make

it desirable to designate an area wholly or partly outside the district (for example, if
no accessible polling place can be identified in the district)

¢ the polling place must be small enough to indicate to electors in different parts of

the district how they will be able to reach the polling station

Where parts of existing electoral areas are to be split due to the revised district and
parish ward boundary arrangements, they will be made into separate polling districts
as part of this review with an indication of the polling district they will move into (the
two-letter reference) suffixed by the letter Z (where more than one part area moving,
they will be suffixed by Z1, Z2 etc.). This is necessary as the electoral register will
need to be constructed in a way that can reflect the current and the new boundaries,
until the new boundaries come fully into effect (May 2023). The part areas will then
be combined with the rest of that polling district on publication of the revised register
in December 2023. New district ward boundaries are shown on Appendix C.

The new ward boundaries mean that some existing polling stations are no longer in
the correct polling district or ward area, and they will be subject to review as part of
the consultation.

The review will be completed to coincide with the publication of the revised Electoral
Register (1 December 2022) in order that changes can be in place for the
quadrennial District and Parish elections in May 2023.

A dedicated area of the council’s website will hold information about the review
including maps of the proposed polling district and an online form for representations
and comments to be made. These pages will go live on 18 July 2022 to coincide with
the consultation period newforest.gov.uk/districtsandplacesreview2022

CONSULTATION

The consultation period will be six weeks to allow sufficient time for interested
persons to read and consider the proposals, gather comments, and respond with any
alternative arrangements that they may wish to submit. This period will commence on
the date the notice of review is published (18 July 2022) and conclude at midnight 28
August 2022.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

51

Given the time of year arrangements have been made to discuss the consultation in
advance with those schools in Hythe currently designated as polling stations.

Initial consultation has been undertaken with the (Acting) Returning Officer who has
reviewed the proposed polling districts and made initial proposals for polling places
and polling stations based on the revised boundaries. These proposals are contained
within Appendix B which also highlights specific issues for consultation and aims to
address some of the known issues or concerns previously made, including
accessibility. Polling districts marked red require resolution as part of the review,
those marked amber need consideration as part of the review and where they are
marked green no changes to the existing arrangements are being proposed.

Representation will now be sought from elected representatives, including MPs,
district council members, parish and town councils, together with disability groups
and other known interested parties.

Comments will be invited on the recommendations proposed by the (Acting)
Returning Officer and, where appropriate, to propose alternative polling
districts/places with reasons for their proposal so that it can be given appropriate
consideration.

Members of the Council will be specifically encouraged to make comments regarding
known issues and concerns using local knowledge of their ward. Ward members for
New Milton, Ringwood, Hythe and Dibden, Fawley, Totton and Lymington and
Pennington will be invited to specific sessions in early August to consider the
proposals in those areas in more detail.

Full consideration will be given to all representations and final recommendations, with
reasons for the decisions, will be presented to this committee in September. The
following will also be published on the council’s website:

¢ All correspondence sent to the (Acting) Returning Officer in connection with the
review

e All correspondence sent to any person whom the authority thinks has particular
expertise in relation to access to premises or facilities for persons who have
different forms of disability

o All representations made by any persons in connection with the review

¢ The minutes of any meeting held by the council to consider any revision of the
designation of polling districts or places within its area as a result of the review

e Details on the designation of polling districts and polling places within the local
authority area as a result of the review

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications arising directly out of this report, but the financial
viability of polling stations will be assessed as part of the review to ensure value for
money per elector, and alternatives sought where this is not deemed to be the case.



6. EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

6.1 Each polling station is assessed to ensure accessibility requirements are met and
where this is not the case the review will seek to find a more suitable alternative.
7. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 The small geographic nature of polling districts means that electors are only required
to travel a short distance to their polling station if they are travelling by car.

For further information contact: Background Information:

Rebecca Drummond None
Service Manager — Elections and
Business Improvement

023 8028 5080
Rebecca.drummond@nfdc.gov.uk

Debbie Everett

Principal Electoral Services Officer
023 8028 5445
Debbie.everett@nfdc.gov.uk



mailto:Rebecca.drummond@nfdc.gov.uk
mailto:Debbie.everett@nfdc.gov.uk

Review of Polling Districts and Places — Appendix A

New Forest

DISTRICT COUNCIL

2022 REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES
NOTICE OF REVIEW

Notice is hereby given that New Forest District Council is undertaking a review of the polling districts and polling
places within the authority’s area in accordance with the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013 and
supporting regulations. The review must be concluded by Thursday 1 December 2022.

The Returning Officer has commented on the existing polling districts and polling places and their comments are
available for inspection on our website newforest.gov.uk/elections, and at the council offices in Lyndhurst and
Lymington.

We welcome the views of all residents on the proposals, and any elector within the authority’s area may make
representations. We would also welcome, in particular, comments from anyone with any expertise in access for
voters with any type of disability.

Anyone making representations should, if possible, suggest alternative places that could be used as polling stations.

Representations should be made no later than Midnight Sunday 28 August 2022 by:

(a) Using the on-line form; or
(b) By returning the downloadable form, to the address below; or
(c) In writing to Electoral Services at the address set out below.

Please note that any correspondence submitted in respect of the review will be published.
The proposed timetable for the review is as follows:

e Publication of Notice of the Review — Monday 18 July 2022

Closing date for representations - Sunday 28 August 2022

Final recommendations to be considered by Full Council - Monday 10 October 2022
e Implementation of any recommendations - Thursday 1 December 2022.

Further information, details of the proposals and any representations relating to the review will be available to view:

e On the Council’s website at newforest.gov.uk/elections or,
e At the Council offices at:

o Appletree Court, Lyndhurst, SO43 7PA or,

o The Town Hall, Lymington, SO41 9ZG.

Electoral Services

New Forest District Council
Appletree Court

Beaulieu Road

Lyndhurst

SO43 7PA

Email: electoralservices@nfdc.gov.uk

Kate Ryan
Electoral Registration and Returning Officer
Monday 18 July 2022


https://web2.newforest.gov.uk/ufs/ufsmain?formid=mem_pdpp_review
http://www.newforest.gov.uk/index.cfm?articleid=14706&articleaction=dispmedia&mediaid=24523
mailto:electoralservices@nfdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Ashley, Bashley and Fernhill

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers
initial recommendation

RAG rating

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
NF (PART) NF St Johns Church Hall, St Johns Road, BH25 5SB St Johns Church Hall, St Johns Road, BH25 5SB 1102 Adequate existing arrangements
Existi lling stati tside of th d
NJ N New Milton Cricket Club, Fernhill Lane, BH25 55U | Awaiting consultation 1512 Xisting polling station now outside of the war
boundary - review alternative options
Existi lling stati tside of th d
NK NK New Milton Cricket Club, Fernhill Lane, BH25 55U | Awaiting consultation 1579 Xisting polling station now outside of the war
boundary - review alternative options
P hurch Hall, Ashl R BH2 P hurch Hall, Ashl R BH2
NL NL z;RetersC urch Hall, Ashley Common Road, 5 ziReters Church Hall, Ashley Common Road, 5 2282 Adequate existing arrangements

Ashurst, Bramshaw, Copythorne and Netley Marsh

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
Frith F hurch, Frith. 43 7HL/Vall
BF BF rit am' ree Church, Fritham, SO43 /Valletta Valletta Barn, Fritham S043 7HJ 147 Valetta Barn is the prefered location
Barn, Fritham SO43 7H)
AC AC Colbury Memorial Hall, Main Road, SO40 7EL Colbury Memorial Hall, Main Road, SO40 7EL 1733 Adequate existing arrangements
BE BE Bramshaw Village Hall, Bramshaw, SO43 7JE Bramshaw Village Hall, Bramshaw, SO43 7JE 404 Adequate existing arrangements
N N Copythorne Parish Hall, Pollards Moor Road, SO40 |Copythorne Parish Hall, Pollards Moor Road, SO40 1002 Adequate existing arrangements
2Nz 2Nz
Existi lling stati tside of polling district
Copythorne Parish Hall, Pollards Moor Road, SO40 |Copythorne Parish Hall, Pollards Moor Road, SO40 XIsting potling station now ?u sideo po- '8 I.S re
cS cS 1255 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
2NZ 2NZ . _ . .
station within the polling district boundary
NB NB glg;lg\;z:rsh Community Hall, Woodlands Road, ggzgy;Z:rsh Community Hall, Woodlands Road, 1655 Adequate existing arrangements

No change

Review options as part of consultation

Review options as part of consultation

No change

Returning officers

RAG ratin
J initial recommendation

Moves to Valletta Barn

No change

No change

No change

No change

No change




Ballard
Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

New Milton District Guide H.Q., Lake Grove Road,

Proposed polling station

New Milton District Guide H.Q., Lake Grove Road,

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

NG NG, NG/Z BH25 5LA BH25 5LA 1154 Adequate existing arrangements
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
NH NH Nedderman Centre, Marryat Road, BH25 5NY Nedderman Centre, Marryat Road, BH25 5NY 844 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
NI NI Nedderman Centre, Marryat Road, BH25 5NY Nedderman Centre, Marryat Road, BH25 5NY 1098 Adequate existing arrangements

Barton and Becton

Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Barton-on-Sea Methodist Church Hall, Cliffe Road,

Proposed polling station

Barton-on-Sea Methodist Church Hall, Cliffe Road,

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station now outside of polling district

NC (PART) NC BH25 7PA BH25 7PA 2388 bouhdar\/. - r.10 known .acces‘S|b‘Ie alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
ND ND Barton-on-Sea Methodist Church Hall, Cliffe Road, |Barton-on-Sea Methodist Church Hall, Cliffe Road, 2336 Adequate existing arrangements
N BH25 7PA BH25 7PA q € arrang
-]
NM (PART) NM Sea Scouts Hall, Becton Lane, BH25 7AF Awaiting consultation 1318 Assess suitability and mitigating actions

Returning officers

initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers

initial recommendation

No change

No change

Consider options as part of consultation




Bransgore, Burley, Sopley and Ringwood East

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Existing Proposed Approximate . .

q q o s ) . . . . . Returning officers
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments RAG rating . .
.. .. initial recommendation

district(s) district(s) electors
Existil li tati tsi f th d
RI (PART) RI Crowe W | Hall, Crow Lane, BH24 3EA Awaiting consultation 371 Xisting po mg's ation nom{ ou su:!e orthe war Review options as part of consultation

boundary - review alternative options
Existing polling station now outside of polling district

BH BH Bransgore Village Hall, 116 Burley Road, BH23 8AY [Bransgore Village Hall, 116 Burley Road, BH23 8AY 1638 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling No change
station within the polling district boundary

BI BI Bransgore Village Hall, 116 Burley Road, BH23 8AY [Bransgore Village Hall, 116 Burley Road, BH23 8AY 1719 Adequate existing arrangements No change

BU BU Burley Village Hall, Pound Lane, BH24 4ED Awaiting consultation 1147 Assess suitability - alternative options available Consider options as part of consultation

SO SO Sopley Village Hall, Priest Lane, BH23 7BA Awaiting consultation 743 Assess suitability and mitigating actions Consider options as part of consultation

EByockenhurst and Denny Lodge

Existing Proposed Approximate . .

. ) - . ) . . ) . ) Returning officers
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments RAG rating . .
s s initial recommendation

district(s) district(s) electors
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
Brockenhurst Village Hall, Highwood Road, SO42 Brockenhurst Village Hall, Highwood Road, SO42 &P 8 K P R g X
BK BK 7RY 7RY 1621 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling No change
station within the polling district boundary
Brockenhurst Village Hall, High d Road, SO42 Brockenhurst Village Hall, Highwood Road, SO42 -
BL BL rockenhurst village Ha lghwood Roa rockennurst Village Ha lghwood Roa 1115 Adequate existing arrangements No change
7RY 7RY
Existing polling station now outside of the ward
BM BM St Johns Church Hall, St Johns Road, BH25 5SB Awaiting consultation 123 boundary - review alternative options and consider Review options as part of consultation
parlimentary boundaries
Existi lling stati tside of th d
DL DL Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG [Awaiting consultation 116 Xisting po |ng.s ation non outs! .e orthe war Review options as part of consultation
boundary - review alternative options
Existi lling stati tside of th d
DM DM Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG [Awaiting consultation 123 Xisting po |ng.s ation non outs! .e orthe war Review options as part of consultation
boundary - review alternative options




Dibden and Dibden Purlieu

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Hp HP, HP/Z1, St Andrew's Centre, Beaulieu Road, Dibden Purlieu, |St Andrew's Centre, Beaulieu Road, Dibden Purlieu, 2212 Adequate existing arrangements
HP/Z2 5045 4PT 5045 4PT a g 4
Hythe & Dibden Football Club, Claypits Lane, SO45 [Hythe & Dibden Football Club, Claypits Lane, SO45 Existing polling station now (?ut5|de of pc?IImg dI.StrICt
HG HG 5TN STN 1630 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
Hythe & Dibden Football Club, Claypits Lan 45 |Hyth Dibden Football Club, Claypits Lan 45
HH HH ythe & Dib ooth ub, Claypits Lane, 5045 | Hythe & Dibde ball Club, Claypits Lane, SO 1468 Adequate existing arrangements

5TN

5TN

Downlands and Forest North

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

BR BR Hulse Hall, Salisbury Road, SP6 2EA Hulse Hall, Salisbury Road, SP6 2EA 311 Adequate existing arrangements
N DA DA Damerham Village Hall, West Park Lane, SP6 3HB ~ |Damerham Village Hall, West Park Lane, SP6 3HB 461 Adequate existing arrangements
N
HA HA Hale Village Hall, Hatchett Green, SP6 2NE Hale Village Hall, Hatchett Green, SP6 2NE 471 Adequate existing arrangements
MR MR Blandford Hall, Martin, SP6 3LR Awaiting consultation 351 Assess suitability - alternative options available
RK RK Rockbourne Village Hall, Rockbourne, SP6 3NH Rockbourne Village Hall, Rockbourne, SP6 3NH 247 Adequate existing arrangements
SA SA Sandleheath Village Hall, Main Road, SP6 1TD Sandleheath Village Hall, Main Road, SP6 1TD 456 Adequate existing arrangements
WH WH Whitsbury Village Hall, Fordingbridge Road, SP6 3PZ|Whitsbury Village Hall, Fordingbridge Road, SP6 3PZ 162 Adequate existing arrangements
wo WO Woodgreen Village Hall, Hale Road, SP6 2AQ Woodgreen Village Hall, Hale Road, SP6 2AQ 408 Adequate existing arrangements

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

Consider options as part of consultation

No change

No change

No change

No change




Fawley, Blackfield, Calshot and Langley

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Blackfield Baptist Church Hall, Hampton Lane, SO45

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station now outside of the ward

FC(PART) Fe 1XA Awaiting consultation 1385 boundary - review alternative options

FE (PART) FE ?;(aAckﬁeld Baptist Church Hall, Hampton Lane, SO45 Awaiting consultation 771 Ezi::zgrso_lIrizfi:\t;t;i:r:c;\zvc;uct’s;gz:: the ward
FA FA St George's Centre, Tristan Close, SO45 1BN St George's Centre, Tristan Close, SO45 1BN 322 Adequate existing arrangements
FB FB Jubilee Hall, The Square, SO45 1DD Jubilee Hall, The Square, SO45 1DD 1209 Adequate existing arrangements
FD FD St Francis Church Hall, West Common, SO45 1XU St Francis Church Hall, West Common, SO45 1XU 1763 Adequate existing arrangements

ordingbridge, Godshill and Hyde

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Review options as part of consultation

Review options as part of consultation

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

FO FO Fordingbridge Town Hall, 63 High Street, SP6 1AS  [Awaiting consultation 2582 Adequate existing arrangements
FP FP Fordingbridge Town Hall, 63 High Street, SP6 1AS  [Fordingbridge Town Hall, 63 High Street, SP6 1AS 2489 Adequate existing arrangements
GO GO Godshill Village Hall, Woodgreen Road, SP6 2LP Godshill Village Hall, Woodgreen Road, SP6 2LP 393 Adequate existing arrangements
HY HY Hyde Memorial Hall (Main Hall), Blissford Hill, SP6  |Hyde Memorial Hall (Main Hall), Blissford Hill, SP6 757 Adequate existing arrangements

2HU

2HU

No change

No change

No change

No change




Forest and Solent

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

BA BA Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG |Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG 639 Adequate existing arrangements
BC BC Boldre War Memorial Hall, Pilley Street, SO41 5QG |Boldre War Memorial Hall, Pilley Street, SO41 5QG 1323 Adequate existing arrangements
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
BD BD Boldre War Memorial Hall, Pilley Street, SO41 5QG |Boldre War Memorial Hall, Pilley Street, SO41 5QG 288 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
EB EB The Old School Room, School Fields, Main Road, The Old School Room, School Fields, Main Road, 682 Adequate existing arrangements
S042 7WT 5042 7WT q g arrang
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
EX EX Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG |Beaulieu Abbey Church Hall, Palace Lane, SO42 7YG 133 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling

station within the polling district boundary

Hardley, Holbury and North Blackfield

Existing

polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

The Good Shepherd Church Hall, Roewood Road,

Proposed polling station

The Good Shepherd Church Hall, Roewood Road,

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

FF FF, FF/Z1, FF/Z2 5045 21 S045 21 2083 Adequate existing arrangements
Existi lling stati tside of polling district
Lighthouse Community Church, Hardley Green, Lighthouse Community Church, Hardley Green, XIsting potling station now (?u side o po- 8 I.S re
FG FG 2141 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
S045 3NZ SO45 3NZ ) s L
station within the polling district boundary
U . L .
fl Al ighthouse Community Church, Hardley Green, ighthouse Community Church, Hardley Green, 1108 Adequate existing arrangements

S045 3NZ

S045 3NZ

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change




Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

RAG rating

RAG rating

Hythe Central
Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
Hythe & Dibden C ity Centre, Brinton Li Hyth Di C ity Centre, Brinton L:
HI HI, HI/Z S345e6DU|b en Community Centre, Brinton Lane, ngseegéulbden ommunity Centre, Brinton Lane, 1481 Adequate existing arrangements
HK2 HK2, HK2/Z  |The Grove, St Johns Street, SO45 6BZ The Grove, St Johns Street, SO45 6BZ 617 Adequate existing arrangements
Hythe & Dibden Community Centre, Brinton Lane, |Hythe & Dibden Community Centre, Brinton Lane, L
HM HM, HM/Z 5045 6DU $045 6DU 1679 Adequate existing arrangements
Hythe & Dibden Community Centre, Brinton Lane, |Hythe & Dibden Community Centre, Brinton Lane, -
HL HL 5045 6DU $045 6DU 1615 Adequate existing arrangements
Hythe South
Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
W ide Pri hool, Ashf 4 Al i i i ide of th
HK1 (PART) HK1 aterside Primary School, Ashford Crescent, SO45 Awaiting consultation 1054 ternative pol 'lng station r'1ow ou.t5|de of the ward
6ET boundary - review alternative options
HN (PART) HN Wildground Infant School, Crete Road, SO45 4JX Awaiting consultation 1191 Alternative pol'lmg station r'1ow ou.t5|de of the ward
boundary - review alternative options
HJ HJ Fountain Court Hotel, Frost Lane, SO45 3NE Fountain Court Hotel, Frost Lane, SO45 3NE 1606 Adequate existing arrangements
HO HO zgigr;eQ;Nelghbourhood Centre, Warrys Close, zz)igr;eQ;Nelghbourhood Centre, Warrys Close, 1625 Adequate existing arrangements

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Review options as part of consultation

Review options as part of consultation

No change

No change




Lymington
Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed

polling Existing polling station

district(s)

Proposed polling station

Approximate

number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station now outside of polling district

LA (PART) LA Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 92G Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 9Z2G 1038 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
LE (PART) LE Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 92G Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 92G 1124 Adequate existing arrangements
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
LB LB Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 92G Lymington Town Hall, Avenue Road, SO41 92G 1332 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
St Thomas Church Hall, St Thomas Street, SO41 St Thomas Church Hall, St Thomas Street, SO41 Existing polling station now (?ut5|de of po.lllng dI.Stmt
LC LC 1396 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
9ND 9ND . s . -
station within the polling district boundary
Lymi Hall, King" I R
LD LD ymington Sea Scouts Hall, King’s Saltern Road, Awaiting consultation 1533 Assess suitability and mitigating actions

5041 3QD

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

No change

Consider options as part of consultation

Lyndhurst and Minstead

Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Lyndhurst Community Centre, Car Park, Off High

Proposed polling station

Lyndhurst Community Centre, Car Park, Off High

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station now outside of polling district

LM LM Street, 043 7NY Street, 5043 7NY 1393 bou-ndary. - r.1o known .acces‘sib‘le alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
Lyndhurst Community Centre, Car Park, Off High Lyndhurst Community Centre, Car Park, Off High -
LN LN Street, 5043 7NY Street, 5043 7NY 1091 Adequate existing arrangements
MN MN Minstead Hall, Lyndhurst Road, SO43 7FX Minstead Hall, Lyndhurst Road, SO43 7FX 591 Adequate existing arrangements

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change




Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Marchwood and Eling

)] Proposed Approximate
Xisting P pproxi Returning officers

initial recommendation

polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments RAG rating
district(s) district(s) electors

Tl TI, TI/Z Totton Masonic Hall, Lexby Road, Eling, SO40 9HD |Totton Masonic Hall, Lexby Road, Eling, SO40 9HD 1690 Adequate existing arrangements No change

Existing polling station now outside of polling district
MA MA Marchwood Village Hall, Village Centre, SO40 4SX  [Marchwood Village Hall, Village Centre, SO40 4SX 2145 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling No change
station within the polling district boundary

MB MB Marchwood Village Hall, Village Centre, SO40 4SX [Marchwood Village Hall, Village Centre, SO40 4SX 2280 Adequate existing arrangements No change

Milford and Hordle

Existi ) d A imat
xisting ropose [PICEUES Returning officers

initial recommendation

polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments RAG rating
district(s) district(s) electors

HB HB Hordle Pavilion, Vaggs Lane, SO41 OFP Hordle Pavilion, Vaggs Lane, SO41 OFP 1429 Adequate existing arrangements No change

Brockenhurst Young Farmers® Club, Wootton Road,

He He SO41 6FT

Awaiting consultation 239 Assess suitability - alternative options available Consider options as part of consultation

Existing polling station now outside of polling district
HD HD Hordle Pavilion, Vaggs Lane, SO41 OFP Hordle Pavilion, Vaggs Lane, SO41 OFP 1698 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling No change
station within the polling district boundary

HE HE St Mary's Church Hall, Branwood Close, SO41 OLU |St Mary's Church Hall, Branwood Close, SO41 OLU 1284 Adequate existing arrangements No change

Existing polling station now outside of polling district
HF HF St Mary's Church Hall, Branwood Close, SO41 OLU |St Mary's Church Hall, Branwood Close, SO41 OLU 142 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling No change
station within the polling district boundary

MD MD Milford Village Hall, 2 Park Road, SO41 0QU Milford Village Hall, 2 Park Road, SO41 0QU 2040 Adequate existing arrangements No change

ME ME Milford Church Hall, Greenbanks Close, SO41 0SQ |Milford Church Hall, Greenbanks Close, SO41 0SQ 2174 Adequate existing arrangements No change




Milton
Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

New Milton Memorial Hall, Main Hall, Whitefield

Proposed polling station

New Milton Memorial Hall, Main Hall, Whitefield

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

NO NO Road, BH25 6DE Road, BH25 6DE 1715 Adequate existing arrangements
NP NP New Milton Memorial Hall, Main Hall, Whitefield ~ |New Milton Memorial Hall, Main Hall, Whitefield 1861 E);Ijzzgrpd:r;gksr:suina::;;;sg:eﬁgz\l,hengg;:nCt
Road, BH25 6DE Road, BH25 6DE . y . . - P €
station within the polling district boundary
NQ NQ, NQ/Z1, Roman Catholic Church Hall, Cowper Avenue, BH25 |Roman Catholic Church Hall, Cowper Avenue, BH25 2003 Adequate existing arrangements
NQ/z2 6NT 6NT q g 8!
Pennington

Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Pennington Sports and Social Club, Lodge Road,

Approximate
number of
electors

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station no longer available - suitable

Street, Pennington, SO41 8FZ

Street, Pennington, SO41 8FZ

LF LF, LF/Z Pennington W | Hall, Lodge Road, SO41 8HJ 2471 X
/ ennington al, todge Roa S0O41 8HH alternative secured
Lymington Health & Leisure (Studio 1), North Lymington Health & Leisure (Studio 1), North -
LG LG, LG/Z 3031 Ad t t t:
— / Street, Pennington, SO41 8FZ Street, Pennington, SO41 8FZ equate existing arrangements
. . . . . . Existing polling station now outside of polling district
L L 1 Ly L 1
H LH ymington Health & Leisure (Studio 1), North ymington Health & Leisure (Studio 1), North 210 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling

station within the polling district boundary

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Moves to Pennington Sports and Social Club

No change

No change




Ringwood North and Ellingham

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

RAG rating

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
EH EH Ibsley Village Hall, Gorley Road, BH24 3NL Ibsley Village Hall, Gorley Road, BH24 3NL 1023 Adequate existing arrangements
RA RA Community Centre Poulner Junior School, North Community Centre Poulner Junior School, North 1755 E);Ijzzgrpd:r;gksr:suina:::;;;sg:eﬁgz\l/hengjl;:nCt
Poulner Road, BH24 3LA Poulner Road, BH24 3LA naary - n accessio poliing
station within the polling district boundary
Community Centre Poulner Junior School, North Community Centre Poulner Junior School, North L
RB RB Poulner Road, BH24 3LA Poulner Road, BH24 3LA 1463 Adequate existing arrangements
St John The Baptist Church Hall, Linford Road, BH24 |St John The Baptist Church Hall, Linford Road, BH24 Existing polling station now outside of polling district
RC RC 1Ty 1Ty 1683 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
hn The Bapti hurch Hall, Linf R BH24 hn The Baptist Church Hall, Linf Ri BH24
RH RH i;]yo n The Baptist Church Hall, Linford Road, i:—:(o n The Baptist Church Hall, Linford Road, 247 Adequate existing arrangements

HRingwood South

RAG rating

No change

No change

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
RF RF, RF/Z Scout Hall, 88 Eastfield Lane, BH24 1UR Scout Hall, 88 Eastfield Lane, BH24 1UR 2039 Adequate existing arrangements
Trinity Centre (Main Hall), Christchurch Road, Trinity Centre (Main Hall), Christchurch Road, -
RD RD Ringwood, BH24 10H Ringwood, BH24 1DH 1949 Adequate existing arrangements
Trinity Centre (Main Hall), Christchurch Road, Trinity Centre (Main Hall), Christchurch Road, -
RE RE Ringwood, BH24 10H Ringwood, BH24 1DH 1972 Adequate existing arrangements

No change

No change

No change




Sway
Existing
polling
district(s)

Proposed
polling
district(s)

Existing polling station

Proposed polling station

Approximate
number of
electors

Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Returning officers comments RAG rating

Existing polling station now outside of polling district

SwW SW St Lukes Church, Church Lane, SO41 6AD St Lukes Church, Church Lane, SO41 6AD 1352 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary
SX SX St Lukes Church, Church Lane, SO41 6AD St Lukes Church, Church Lane, SO41 6AD 1547 Adequate existing arrangements

Totton Central

RAG rating

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
Totton & Eling Cricket Club, Southern Gardens, - . Existing polling station now outside of the ward
TA (PART) A Ringwood Road, SO40 8RW Awaiting consultation 1371 boundary - review alternative options
Totton & Eling Community Centre, Civic Centre, off |Totton & Eling Community Centre, Civic Centre, off -
TE (PART) T Salisbury Road, S040 3AP Salisbury Road, S040 3AP 1449 Adequate existing arrangements
N TC TC Testwood Baptist Church, Salisbury Road, SO40 3LZ |Testwood Baptist Church, Salisbury Road, SO40 3LZ 1962 Adequate existing arrangements
-]
Existing polling station now outside of polling district
D D Testwood Baptist Church, Salisbury Road, SO40 3LZ |Testwood Baptist Church, Salisbury Road, SO40 3LZ 876 boundary - no known accessible alternative polling
station within the polling district boundary

Totton North

RAG rating

Existing Proposed Approximate
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments
district(s) district(s) electors
Calmore Community Centre (Hunter Hall), Calmore |Calmore Community Centre (Hunter Hall), Calmore -
TG TG 2649 Ad t t t
Drive, S040 22U Drive, 5040 22U equate existing arrangements
Existi lling stati tside of polling district
TH ™ Calmore Community Centre (Hunter Hall), Calmore |Calmore Community Centre (Hunter Hall), Calmore 2127 b);lzr:grpo_ ::Jgks;mzv:lina::;s?;:aI‘tee(:naptoiv:angolllisnm
Drive, SO40 2ZU Drive, SO40 27U . y R . - P €
station within the polling district boundary
TL TL x;::iz:sggig?;ns Rugby Football Club, Awaiting consultation 1627 Assess suitability and mitigating actions
West Totton Community Centre, Hazel Farm Road, |West Totton Community Centre, Hazel Farm Road, -
™ ™ 5040 SWU 5040 SWU 2112 Adequate existing arrangements

Returning officers
initial recommendation

No change

No change

Returning officers
initial recommendation

Review options as part of consultation

No change

No change

No change

Returning officers

initial recommendation

No change

No change

Review options as part of consultation

No change




Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 2022 - Appendix B

Totton South

Existing Proposed Approximate . .

q q o . ) . . . . . Returning officers
polling polling Existing polling station Proposed polling station number of Returning officers comments RAG rating s .
.. .. initial recommendation

district(s) district(s) electors
Existi lling stati tside of polling district -
8B TB, TB/Z West Totton Community Centre, Hazel Farm Road, |Totton & Eling Cricket Club, Southern Gardens, 2715 s:;:alk?li Z?teﬁga:i:elg\r/]a(i)lzbslle :vi(:h?notrllr;g oIISIirrllcdistrict Moves to Totton and Eling Cricket Club
' $040 8WU Ringwood Road, SO40 8RW poiling g
boundary
Hounsdown Community Hall, Hounsdown Avenue, |Hounsdown Community Hall, Hounsdown Avenue, L
T) T Hounsdown, SO40 9EX Hounsdown, SO40 9EX 1967 Adequate existing arrangements No change
Existi lling stati tside of polling district
T® T« Hounsdown Community Hall, Hounsdown Avenue, |Hounsdown Community Hall, Hounsdown Avenue, 1459 b);ljnlzgrpo r:r;gk;(?v:/ina:::;s(i)sljaI(:e(:nzt(:vlengolllisnnc No change
Hounsdown, SO40 9EX Hounsdown, SO40 9EX . y . . . poliing €
station within the polling district boundary

1c




This page is intentionally left blank



——

tton/Z W, < 3¢ Regmental Badges - N (' [/ ’ OCKErey ' Brook | Earle 7 S Jh
Fort 7 P B Harnham4 - : - |H; \ ey YRS
/\\ n Mande\ﬂ"e A3 201 .-;;;:FChisdbwy i P& Bntford _Q—Gn'slagsttead = West Dean /? (. Hall ! \l/ \\ /MOUU! Pitt DOWH}\ 4 76 WQ\ | O
Swallowcliffe Stratford coombe o Ald \rg\r\ _ P U Locker & Mgt?stont \ y |
i | NS o st N ENE o GG | T Longwood
Ansty 0 I CBhroI?(d Bishops/t(%j { Odstock ijenhan&\ QA K\Gn "Man i East o = Mlchelmers / )L_Q - Warmh
H | | - =4/ River Epble m—’ 7 PN\ ‘Whaddon I Dean N TN / Braishfield f '\« Morestea
) v 22 Fifield B i 0 mgton y Nunton . {57 ﬁ Carter's ¢ A3057 R v {‘\ = ALL
rew i \. / J Ebbes y i ] /ccearﬁuw WCharlton-_ Whltepaﬂsh Newm;;, N A0ak % Ibins)/ 8% <X
. &/ [ Wake ., B kS Ring - /All-Saints } - (e \W7 AP\ - . '“i, %® Ampfleld :
foghebas — ’ A o s B T:-:: \ / 6 [“ QA . / NAbbotswood” 2
\\%ﬂa John Alvedlston y, A / Jf N ! 84 Awbrldge oAk = .
\\ DO e Valeg Engllsh ROMSEY a0
i\ ,\/n “"lnkefbuw :::/ ! Down w_ ki‘ljl :': ’S | andford U ﬁe‘ .
Do ] i *of A W e q ; g T ;
LIS [ ) o \ Re |V"0h \\Manor N\ EastWellowy\ Pbbeys=P Ry L gom '
f Drove End . Q P ‘ [A2]
Win I | o Woodfall AN 13, (A27 |21~ “eh dier’
| i N - / asi =t} PI tf!d szbroadlands North an ers /iy
Martin - hllsbu v EE 7 ol | e A Baddesley.
\ Tidpit ry i COAR -  West Wellow A R ) r\ Chilw h o T -.
Tollard \5 A354 | Hamptworth Lod(e =\ Laridford A30 Toothill ) st (Lt
p y N Downlands & F@)rest North | p r s P8 * 91 -. /
&7 Royal Deanland V4 Pentrid ™ XRockbourne Sll'eo . Ham tworlh AVGIA 14 EASTLElGH Sy
~ \ N\ | p Q Ca nada (8 Sery > & p 7S
: ?’/‘7"‘ WOOdcuttS , _? A4 155 %\‘\‘ (..*\l' [ \‘ - f:‘- < .‘\l l / > "omansh n d*s. , S l _lbton | }A / cr 0 Soulha n.pton_
\¥ Slxpenny W\ Y \\ /. X N | 2 127 , c x | / Airport”’
§ . g Damer .\ Rownhams Pl
< Handley PR merham / P N 7T 2 N - fﬂ?(
. ® L2 vl \. : éassett
- \ r N B! '; | f > Nurslingy’' §4 o &
Famha ch t | d | S o5 ﬁ@?
Min mg on — £ . | > Swaythling2y, ™ (T
Q ﬂ \MOIIktOII Up %\ y N d GOdS tham Ashurst Bramshaw @@péta 3{]”8 & Netley M Marscﬁ\'/‘Vard Tottwalr:lcqorth UJ| POI’tSWOOd — y \}g —véE'lledSt .
bhampton Wlmbome .jORDl | | .@rdlnggbrldge G@@Ishlll & Hyde Ward [_\__,F N4 Winsor ‘ el | ALY Shiirley A27 A o
E’B ~\ Che“'e .v. mnboni‘e <. . : 5 Millbrooks Nf| A33 S ~Bitterne/(s
' B et ' 33075 S0 SR> hai 8 A336 R/
\% sty R oy S Py
> ° -\ . N\ outh War o
_Z- ’* ( . L == s Q w1y, ’_) 4
- \ ) Gussage j_/ ~_Alderholt WAk 5 Ma‘a'l & Sﬁl ;-.
on_. I A“ salnts ‘} ooy ("-_ / 1 A Marchwood - g
e -QA “&' ';',' l; Q - é&E:Iir‘lg Ward ﬁ ‘
|n‘ant \( m\zl 1;;' \‘\ " Olll' \E“/“Ston /&\;,‘l\ :' ’)b .4 urgdge Wh(ne!ey
‘ O oot - ! ‘ F y i QL . ‘ ] \/
pston idae qulw A33 ood \ M Bursledon IMI -Sivanwick/c) |
. Tarrant 3\\ Ibsley \ Lyndhurst&Mlnst-ead \/ar/d i | NgLower) e
alldfordg\ Monkton Ringwood North & Ellingham Ward \ 3 B ‘ S Bl T Ve \\ Abb :
amp \ Q N oyles _ dhurst @ /> b nébuny
U"-’ , “"l!' N n Q?o B@Ui ' I - :
. - 75\ Beaulieu e S0 \; FAREHAN
’A ‘ »\\ : N P( > A Rom Sta Hythe South Q -\* .".‘
e | S H ' Ward y .
Mannmgton ( P-'.Ebot *"‘-_ otel e N (> 0 4
olt Heath'\ w N (- o Beauli s Ol sash / AN
-\ A bl = Tltchﬂeld
Burley> Pz Brockenhurst & Denny L@dge Ward é‘f efine \ N
| A337 AX6 10 J 3\
arrant - 7 Street | W{ ill Topd-emsem; |eY
awford P Cafsﬁot StUbbmgton
i teme
% Ri [Eg;\N @,@Ad y / Bll 0' - o Fawleé/( Ez;lgljl\(/jvaig Ishot '
e - P South Ward Bransgore Burley, Sop‘l"" e
Ast e CTTIN g ingwosd eastwara. </ POCKeniiL A 2 e |
' Trlckott's Cross ‘;}: ' ’ S ¢ ‘ a Setldy BeaulieuQ. - _\-_',_.  Calshot Spit Hill Head
| ~ (]~ Calshot
Q\Cowgrov ‘ Fe";gg:;" 2, '—QA | _ 5 P Heath o> o——Lee-on-the-Solent
- '] e | N
o Sturminster S PC’Ommon T Avon )/Rip| /[ Thotiey - s Forest & Solent Ward - Ca
Marshall $ S 7 parley Bournemouth . iy S Sw Battramsley__\Pill oSt & Selent Wer Stansore
// 4 ) E-? oZﬂ =/ ¢ Magna “>7 : &_@ I-___:‘nmrpm ﬁk g" . tto Tinki 2 . d Lepe Point \ O l é\
St = L - TN 8~ W 4 _ » i N rd D
a} {I/ ‘g I‘Er?] Me y AR 4 ngham > l.’ . 6:-0 e r — ml A‘ﬁﬁ’ley Bashley p Swaygwa rd d b & Nee dS O!E’ S ('()WRS Roads W
Corfe ANS| ) @ A341 A A ST A A3 NS 0 -~ EastEnd | COWES ~
f B Mo /B d o Enshury ISl & Mo ot ORS Qrtmo Point MIC| JFerr Pa
- Lytchett L Mulleny (= €arwoo > Hurn &L . %\ /Neacio /oy,
Mﬂtf%ﬁ;ﬁ Beaéon l{) BroadStO Canfad £ ,23 | /Ef, ;; 1._% é_fﬁék.‘)ﬁﬁ/ bB{a”a‘&'g l“ . % Guirnard Q\po fm —QA Oshome
A I T A" Kinson ol ANt , i . 3y 2 ,.
arm/ <P ﬁ'ﬁ A\Mg Heath £ AP ' AS060 B Thrgop OS> Buﬁ%ﬁ inton J (722 e 0\ Gurn-ar"'Q‘&Z DA Eas‘%"es ok
4 LA, N » | RN\ =
,} ,/7-4 QA QA |Waterloo r 2 o7/ 34 7 [Moordown | 1 'an @\4 | N Milton Ward 1 Lyr%r@;om '( fhomess 533057 W | \ OSbome House
Lytohett £ *9 5% N A\304¢ NI 2l N |\ > ﬂ Highc A wiforde - Bay QAV {
Minster m, New7tgwn Y - r e 4 = | Barton & Be@t-rom Ward Hordle Wa@d .. \ o L L
=y oA A35 . on | o
ST s e T e Qtokoiny 1 s’rcﬁhncu ~ 2 Dounton) A ymRre '3 G Qe Y
oF"\§ P N Sl T *;ﬁ} | \3 Po th Parkhurst i = /i
i 5 thbourne " iy Mudeford Christchurch \ .
o 1 e % ﬂ & . Milford = \ K Parkhurst _, QA/%”" C oouon>
7 {iﬁ-’@’ks tone Brankso‘ﬁ‘le =2 . Sconce ' YARMOUTH.” = o | F orest 8” | v omm@;\
:_ N\ rk. {jibq » . ’/|\\5./} HENG’STBURY on Sea M Paint \ Cast('g;y/,—/ é ¢ . Q!{{F = //(; — . ‘ﬁ \
| HEAD ety L=y 1 Solar: | AN 7/
POOLE W =0= W?S lboum M Hurst Castle % ﬁ ﬁ“!eet _Sta Iers
i Brownsea S, Canford Fl1o 0 L £ B A Y Coiwelf gy "vorLl =
larfiour "G Ciiffs Bay e AR RI A
ﬁbd _.q = ThOl" SU’BEt Eﬂ —a, cale 1:
* s\ O d POOLE tO m TOtIand ,_J R // SOIar\Fan‘nsd W_“ Ow | ' i?E ZCrcIanlcf:/cr)iZ:t and database rights 2021 L
7\ //\\ gl Sandbanks o B Totfand s, \Q \ II i l S)rdnance Survey 103(??:6)2%(;’ .
APPENDIX C
INew Forest
Tel: 023 8028 5000 www.newforest.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
	Appendix A - Notice of review
	Appendix B - Table with RO's comments v.3
	Appendix C - New Ward Boundaries Map


